BOARD OF EDUCATION
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Education Committee
(Denise Lowe, Ed.D.(C) Mark Bonjavanni and Jennifer Okerson
Citizen Members: Todd Ertel, Ken Nietzer and Angel Sanchez)

FROM: Ronald Sanasac

Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary
DATE: December 6, 2018
RE: EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING

The Education Committee of the Howell Township Board of Education will be
meeting on Monday, December 10, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. Administration Building Large Conference
Room, 200 Squankum-Yellowbrook Road, Farmingdale, New Jersey.

AGENDA:

e Substitute Incentive
e Middle School Schedule Committee
For Discussion:
¢ Vocational and Technical Education Career Preparations
¢ Any other issues that may arise.

PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT.

FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN.
%

RONALD SANASAC

RS/tg

C: Members of the Board of Education, Administrators
Asbury Park Press, News Transcript, Tri-Town News, Star Ledger
District Wide Email
POSTED: Administration Building, All Schools and District Website



